From: Cathy Wiles

To: Deardoff. Amy

Subject: RE: 4899-WR-3 Draft PN

Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 2:33:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

© All good. He did pay so this is set to run on Friday 9/14

Cathy
Cathy Wiles
‘ Classified Sales Manager | cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 | I

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 12:10 PM

To: 'Cathy Wiles'

Subject: RE: 4899-WR-3 Draft PN

Thanks! Yeah, | clearly don’t need to be sending out public notice requests if my coffee
hasn’t kicked in yet. ©

Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880

From: Cathy Wiles [mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: FW: 4899-WR-3 Draft PN

Hi Amy, Gregg forwarded this to me here in Northwest AR. | have it set to run on Friday 9/14 if Mr.
Hames gets back to me with payment. | have left him a voice mail with the amount and the run
date.

Thank you

Cathy Wiles

Cathy Wiles
‘ Classified Sales Manager | cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 | P

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
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Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

From: legalads@arkansasonline.com [mailto:legalads@arkansasonline.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Cathy Wiles
Subject: Fwd: 4899-WR-3 Draft PN

Cathy, this is yours.
Thanks!

Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette

From: "Deardoff, Amy" <DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us>

To: "Legal Ads (legalads@arkansasonline.com)" <legalads@arkansasonline.com>

Cc: "Katherine McWilliams" <MCWILLIAMSK@adeq.state.ar.us>, "Solaimanian, Jamal"
<JAMAL@adeq.state.ar.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 8:03:28 AM

Subject: 4899-WR-3 Draft PN

Please run the attached ad in the Northwest Arkansas Democrat Gazette for one day as soon
as possible. The ad is attached in both RTF and PDF for your convenience.

Please reply with an email stating the publication date.
Please do not invoice this agency. Billing information is below.

Danny Hames

Cane Island Estates, LLC
39 Nottingham Lane
Rogers, AR 72758
479-619-8450

rhames@nwark.com

If Mr. Hames has any questions about the ad, please have him contact Katherine McWilliams

at 501-682-0651 or by email at mcwilliamsk@adeq.state.ar.us.

Thanks,

Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
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From: Cathy Wiles
To: Deardoff, Amy
Cc: rhames@nwark.com
Subject: RE: receipt
Date: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 2:35:34 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png
image002.png
image003.png
2018 09 12 14 29 34.pdf

Just saw that, sorry

Cathy Wiles
' Classified Sales Manager | cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 | G

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 2:35 PM

To: 'Cathy Wiles'

Subject: RE: receipt

No attachment. | do that all thetime. ©

Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880

From: Cathy Wiles [mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 2:40 PM

To: rhames@nwark.com
Cc: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: receipt

Rusty attached is a receipt of payment for the notice running on 9/14/18
Thank you
Cathy

Cathy Wiles

' Classified Sales Manager | cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 | G

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701
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_____—Arkansas Democrat-Gazette

Account 6008445
Name CANE ISLAND ESTATES Credit Card
Phone 479-530-5926 Type MasterCard
Address 39 NOTTINGHAM LANI Num
Auth 04258P
Expiret/
City ROGERS
State AR
Zip 72758 Country Code US

Starf 09/14118 | Paytype  CC | Issues 1
Stop 09/14/18 ,/ Rate Code NL4 Class 1250
Cc":py PUI?:H&NOTICE Draft no discharge permit

Amount 157.30 Rep 285 G;
Tax 0.00 Ad # 74674643 Ad shown is not actual print size
A — Fﬁ‘id 157.30 Paytype CreditCard 445 Words
Payment Due 0.00 Balance 0 /. AdSizet cols x859 inches
R Receipt No._C39555—
Received by Date

Customer Receipt

09/12/18 Arkansas Democrat-Gazette 219 PM

Arkansas Democrat-Gazette

Account 6008445
Name CANE ISLAND ESTATES Credit Card
Phone 479-530-5926 Type MasterCard
Address 39 NOTTINGHAM LANE Num

Auth 04258P

Expire: /
City ROGERS
State AR
Zip 72758 Country Code US
Start 09/14/18 Paytype CcC Issues 1

Stop 09/14/18 Rate Code NL4 Class 1250
Copy PUBLIC NOTICE Draft no discharge permit

Amount 157.30 Rep 285
Tax 0.00 Ad # 74674643 Ad shown is not actual print size
Amount Paid 157.30 Paytype Credit Card 445 Words
Payment Due 0.00 Balance 0 Ad Size 1 cols x8.59 inches

Receipt No C39555
Received by Date
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